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§F B BL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
L: ;: ; 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071%8R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9507128-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref : CC4/QBE18012705/ub3
e o oue: s | [N
Code: QBE
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 2075L Veh. Inspected SLJ 8013R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model G.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/07/2018 |In$pection Date
Survey held at RICO &8
Ba. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 829 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRI Arrangement for SLJ 8013 R [VCD11632]
Attachments: GBB2075L pdf, SLIBD13R-TP2.pdf

faxear @?‘N\
Vihicle ©n

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo@gbe.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 8:25 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims-singapore@qgbe.com
Subject: FW: PRI Arrangement for SLJ 8013 R [VC011632]

Our Ref. VCO11632

Hi

Please assist to arrange for TP survey — Direct settlement.

Thark You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Samor Assistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapare

(JBE Insuranca (Singapore) Pte Lid
Phane: +65 6477 1184

Email joyce foof@gbe. com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>; claims-singapore @gbe.com
Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SU 8013 R [VC011632]

Dear all,
Please have LKK survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
lohn Ong

— e —

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE, LTD,

Co. Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email; claims@rico60.com

From: JO'}.{CE Foo
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 4:15 PM

To: Rico 60; claims-singapore@gbe.com

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SUJ 8013 R [WVC011632]
Qur ref : VCO11632

Dear Sirs/Madam

We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the
motor survevors named in the attached list:

| COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd
Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Infinite Appraisal Service

Priority Services

Quantum Risk Management (5) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working davs whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
MOtor SUrveyors.,

We are agreeable to proceed with direct settlement subject to our surveyor's recommendation on COR, LOU/LOR
per benchmark.

Thark You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo

Senior Assistant - Claims

QEBE Asia Pacific — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapare) Pte Lid

Phone; +55 6477 1184

Email joyee foof@abe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe com sg



From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 3:22 PM

To: loyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>; Karen Poh <karen.poh@gbe.com>: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; Gwen
Tan <gwen.tan@qbe.com>; Syaheeda Macah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>

Subject: PRI Arrangement for SU 8013 R

Dear All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Qur Client - SU 8013 R

Your Insured — GBB 2075 L

DOA -03/07/2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Cass Chug

E— S

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD,

Co. Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims@ricof0.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

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



Asher 5I'IE (LKKAuto)

From: Rico 60 <claims@ricobl.com>

Sent: Menday, 25 Movember 2019 311 PM
To: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Withdrawal of Claim for SU 8013 R
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Miss Asher,

We would like to withdraw the claim for 5L 8013 R,
Thank you

Best Regards,

Elfphaine Tan

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

£ Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquiry@rico60.com



Asher SHE (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUTo)

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 624 PM

To: lenny Toh; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 2075L AND 5U) 8013R ON 03/07/2018
Attachments: Withdrawal of Claim for SLI 8013 R

Your Ref: VC011632
Hi 5ir,
We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 2075L AND SLJ 8013R ON 03/07/2018

We were informed by TP workshop that claimant withdraw third party claim from the workshop.

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file and submit our report,

Thank ¥You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Cose Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 4841-4051 | email: gshersng Slkkoyio gom | fox: 4741-4108

Blk &1, Paya L Industnal Park, Uik Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5408733)
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